



NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service

Your ref: SSD6696 - MOD 3
Our ref: DOC26/222103

Ms Emma-Rose Cooper
Energy and Resource Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment

By email: emmarose.cooper@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Cooper

Thank you for referring the **Modification Report** for Modification 3 of the Liverpool Range Wind Farm State Significant Development (SSD 6696 MOD1) to the NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service (NPWS) for advice.

NPWS acknowledges that the *Liverpool Range Wind Farm (LRWF) Modification Report 3* is provided to modify the Development Consent pursuant to section 4.55(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act). NPWS interest in the proposal remains regarding potential impacts to land reserved under the National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974.

NPWS understands that the subject modification removes the need for the Approved External Transmission Line and associated connection infrastructure from the Project. Connection to the grid will be facilitated via the approved CWO REZ 330kV Transmission Line (SSI-48323210), which while will still require access through Durrigere SCA, it will reduce the area of clearing and need for two transmission lines through the park.

Connection via the CWO REZ Transmission Line is preferred by NPWS as it has a significantly reduced impact on Durrigere SCA compared to the Project's External Transmission Line.

As a result of this change, NPWS requests that access to, or construction works on Durrigere SCA is not to be undertaken as part of the project.

If you have any further questions about this issue, please contact Blake McCarthy, Ranger, NPWS Castlereagh Area, on 02 6842 0201 or at Blake.McCarthy@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Rebecca Cass
Manager, Castlereagh Area
NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service

30/04/2026